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RE: Wichita State #1
Quay County, Texas
LG 5582

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is the neccessary information to potential the referenced
well. However, since the nearest pipeline is 30-35 miles away, we
request that the well be issued a permit for temporary abandonment

and that the enclosed information be held confidential for 90 days.

Please do not hesitate to call our office if you have any further
questions.

Sincerely,
THE DESANA CORPORATION
Ted Francis

ttm
Encl.




